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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Heather Mell, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Two Used Articulating Sidewalk Plow Machines (Bid #PUR1116-114);  
Dated:  November 28, 2016 

Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 
Date: December 1, 2016 

 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
 
Question:  Please clarify what width of snowblower you are needing as it’s listed in the optional equipment 
and price summary as two different widths. 
Answer:  Vendor shall provide pricing for a 4’ and 5’ articulating snowplow blade. 
 
 
Question:  Can additional attachments be bid versus what’s listed? 
Answer:  Yes, Vendor is able to list additional options available.  Please list out pricing on bid submittal form. 
 
 
Question:  Are you serious about a front 120” mower, as this attachment general requires/recommends: cab 
a/c, summer floatation tires, and an extra hydraulic pump? 
Answer:  Vendor shall omit this option. 
 
 
Question:  Winter used equipment is traditionally subject to availability, how soon will the award be made 
after the opening?  Also what would the prospective date of council approval be? 
Answer:  The City hopes to make an award by the end of the week bids are due pending there are no 
clarifications that need to be made.  The prospective date of council approval is December 20, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 18). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Wednesday, December 7, 2016 at 3:00pm CST. 


